## iLan **Epstein**

(425) 244-9992 | iLan@mentalfabrications.com

### Summary

UX Engineer specializing in creative problem solving. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in JavaScript, NodeJS, and numerous front-end frameworks. Strong background in management, leadership, and collaboration. Always striving to be continuously learning.

## Experience

# Associate Technology Director frog

2016-2017

Seattle, WA

- As a tech lead/director, I am responsible for gathering requirements, choosing which technologies fit best for projects, managing client expectations and helping to guide other developers
- Helped a fortune 100 company go from idea to fully functioning public beta in only 6 months
- Architected the front-end of a talent marketplace app and guided 80+ person offshore dev and design team

# Senior Design Technologist frog

2010-2016

Seattle, WA

- As a Design Technologist, my role is to imagine, prototype, and deliver state-of-the-art UX across platforms and devices
- Built a fully interactive prototype of an automotive infotainment center which was installed in and communicated with vehicle data

# Freelance Flash Developer SmartParts Paintball Co.

2006-2009 Loyalhanna, PA

- Responsible for the timely delivery of coded material using Actionscript 2 and 3, object-oriented-programming, and integration with web services
- Required to work closely with designers interpreting their designs into highly interactive flash content

#### Video Library - database manager Pilchuck Glass School

2005-2006 Stanwood, WA

• Responsible for the design, setup, construction, implementation, and documentation of an interactive and searchable digital video library for Pilchuck Glass School

### Education

BFA in Glass

The Ohio State University: GPA 3.81

Columbus, OH

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude with distinction
- Maintained Dean's List status throughout enrollment

#### AS in Industrial Design Technology

2002

Art Institute of Pittsburgh: GPA 3.7

Pittsburgh, PA

- Received Dean's Award for academic achievement
- Two sculptures chosen to represent AIP in the school showcase

### Skills and Proficiencies

General - HTML, CSS, Javascript, NodeJS, Actionscript, XML, JSON
JS Frameworks - React, Angular, Vue, Backbone, Marionette
Task Runners - NPM, Gulp, Grunt, Webpack
JS Libraries - D3, jQuery, HandlebarsJs, ExpressJs, Socket.IO, requireJs
CSS Preprocessors - SCSS, LESS, Stylus
CMS Platforms - ContentStack, Drupal, Wordpress, Accrisoft Freedom
Adobe Software - Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, After Effects, Flash
Version Control - Git, SVN

## References

References available upon request Portfolio available in person